# The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Date: December 12, 2017 Location: Chignik Lagoon

#### 1. Call to Order

LSAC Secretary, Samantha Jones called the regular meeting of Chignik Lagoon LSAC to order, at 4:08PM at the Chignik Lagoon School in Chignik Lagoon, Alaska.

#### 2. Roll Call of LSAC Members

President, Jolene Peterson (absent), Vice President: Ronda Gregorio (absent with an excuse), Secretary: Samantha Jones, Members: Christine Anderson (absent with an excuse), Harolyn Bumpus, Alternate: Member: Sean Carr

#### 3. Introduction of Staff, Students, and Visitors

Joe Ward, Sara Erickson, Nancy Anderson, Anna Cramer, Isabella Erickson, Katherine Smith

## 4. Approval of Agenda

A. MOTION: Moved by: Sean, Seconded by: Harolyn

#### **5. Previous Minutes**

A. MOTION: Moved by: Harolyn, Seconded by: Sean

#### 6. New Business

**A. Principal Comments: DISCUSSION:** Everything is good at the Lagoon, the trip planning seems like it is going good, Joe's next trip to the Lagoon will be the week of the 22<sup>nd</sup> of January, the LSAC meeting will be held on the 24<sup>th</sup>.

**B. LSAC Handbooks and Oaths: DISCUSSION:** Ronda Gregorio, Jolene Peterson, Harolyn Bumpas, Christina Anderson, and Samantha Jones were elected to be members. Sean Carr was elected as an alternate member; for a term of 3 years, ending on November 7, 2020. At the meeting held on November 11, 2017, the election of officers took place. Jolene was elected president, Ronda, vice president, and Samantha Jones, secretary. Harolyn and Christina are the members, Sean Carr the alternate member.

This meeting Joe Ward gave all of the members present the LSAC handbooks. Samantha, Harolyn, and Sean read and signed the oaths, which will stay on file with the LSAC secretary. The members not present will get their handbooks and sign the oath at the next meeting in January.

**C. Graduation: DISCUSSION:** Anna and Bella have filled out their requisition form for their graduation supplies. Both girls went upstairs and looked for additional supplies. The order totaled up to \$212.00 with shipping and tax. They would like to order gold picture frames to set up a mock photo booth. The flowers and cakes will

be ordered closer to the ceremony. They would like to have helium purchased for balloons, and Harolyn suggested that the girls get 2018 balloons. They are still going with a purple and green theme. The girls' parents will purchase the cap and gowns, and invitations. The 8<sup>th</sup> graders are going to wear nice clothes and the girls would like for Nathan to wear a black cap and gown. Clinic will purchase the cake; Katherine suggested they purchase it from the Midnight Sun Cakery. Meghan Jones has been asked to do the slideshows. Sara, Nancy, and Joe were asked to do a speech. The girls will compose a speech together, and Anna will deliver it. The girls' marching orders for the next month are to come up the graduation schedule.

**D. Fundraisers: DISCUSSION:** This week the Student Government is going to host a bake sale, and hand out forms to households. On Sunday the kids are going to bake what they signed up for and on Monday they will deliver them to the houses. Tatianna requested that we do a game night. After winter break the kids would like to do a new sweatshirt design, done with preorders. Katherine brought up a themed dinner idea; she suggested that we do a spaghetti dinner. Harolyn suggested that we host a Native foods fundraiser. Nancy thought it would be good to do a First Fish Feed, in the spring.

**D. School Trip Update: Discussion:** The cost of the airfare for the students and staff will be 15,600 on Iliamna Air. The kids had to shorten the trip by a day and cut out a couple of big-ticket activities. They removed skiing/snowboarding at Alyeska and the Extreme Fun Center. They got cheaper seats at the symphony, and the Rondy Carnival has donated ride tickets to the students. Ms. Deb also graciously donated money so that we could go to the Planetarium at UAA. The next newsletter will have the amount due for additional chaperone airfare. With all of the cuts made, the students have just enough money to go on the trip. The teachers were asked how much more would be needed to feel comfortable by Sean. They said \$2000.00. Anna asked about the money that was set-aside for Diane Selanoff to come back, she was told by Nancy that the council has a tighter budget, and that the council would like for the money to be used here for all community members. She suggested that Anna go and ask the council, but Sara was already going to go to the next council meeting where she is going to give a detailed description about the activities and standards that will be done on the trip in hopes that the council is willing to consider giving the kids the money that was originally allocated, or just the additional \$2000.00.

**E. Other: Discussion:** Nancy announced that for the month of November the students had 100% attendance, and won \$250.00 from the District. There was a conversation about future Jamborees. Nancy has written Ed Lester, requesting that the Lagoon be given a Jamboree. Samantha suggested that if they are not willing to give the Lagoon a Jamboree that they should offer to let other sites design sweatshirts or t-shirts and then the money would go to that Student Government. The question about keeping the school open all summer was brought up, because it seems like the point of closing the school on May 1 and opening in September was to save money by turning the lights off. It was explained to Samantha by Nancy and Joe

that the teachers have moved to a 12 month contract instead of a 9 month contract, so they will be paying for their housing over the summer. By doing that it will be a \$90,000 increase. Samantha asked since the school will be open in the summer, would the students be able to run the student store out of the school. Joe, Sara, and Nancy said it could be. The Culture Grant/Reading Program will be held this summer as well. The District has asked for input for Cultural Grant Activities to be done in the summer.

## 7. Future Agenda Items:

A. Next Meeting: January 24, 2017 @ 4:00pm B. Graduation C. School Trip D. LSAC Elections F. Fundraisers

#### 8. Adjournment

Moved by: Samantha Jones **Seconded** by: Sean Carr, to adjourn at 5:00 pm. **DISCUSSION:** NONE **VOTE:** Approved

# PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 12th Day of December 2017 BY THE CHIGNIK LAGOON LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE